
From: lekarna.valy@seznam.cz <lekarna.valy@seznam.cz>  
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 10:53 AM 
To: Miloslav Klíma <klima.miloslav@nemnbk.cz> 
Subject: Potvrzení objednávky 
 

Dobrý den,  

potvrzuji přijetí objednávky 180247. 

 

Děkuji,  

hezký den,  

 

Lékárna Na Valech, Nymburk 

PharmDr. Petra Nevšímalová 

Příloha k objednávce: 180247 
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Kód Název Množství     

4344 HYPNOMIDATE INJ SOL 5X10ML/20MG 2     

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 2     

85812 Lidocain 2% inj.10x2ml 3     

1066 FRAMYKOIN UNG 1X10GM 5     

212880 Bupivacaine Accord 5mg/ml inj.sol.5x10ml 2     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 5     

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 2     

62317 BETADINE LIQ 1X1000ML 2     

inv-9999999-11 MS-PEROXID VODIKU 3% 1000G 2     

inv-9999999-36 PERSTERIL 1% 1L 3     

inv-9999999-37 PERSTERIL 10% 1L 3     

vol-0-13 GELITASPON STANDARD GS-010 80X5 0X10MM 10KS 1     

122520 SEPTONEX DRM SPR SOL 1X100ML 5     

138217 NOLPAZA 40 MG PRASEK PRO PRIPRA INJ PLV SOL 1X40MG 2     

201961 AMPICILIN 1.0 BIOTIKA INJ SIC 10X1000MG 1     

2479 DITHIADEN TBL 20X2MG 1     

499 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA 20 INJ SOL 5X10ML 20% 5     

56926 AQUA PRO INJECTIONE BRAUN INJ SOL 20X10ML-Plast 5     

5951 AMOKSIKLAV 1G TBL OBD 14X1GM 1     

186149 AGOLUTIN INJ 60MG 5X2ML 2     

vol-0-9 DP HEPTAPHAN 50KS 3     

1066 FRAMYKOIN UNG 1X10GM 2     

201970 PAMYCON NA PRIPRAVU KAPEK PLV 1X1LAHV 3     

489 KANAVIT INJ 5X1ML/10MG 10     



802 OPHTHALMO-SEPTONEX GTT OPH 10ML 10     

86264 TOBREX GTT OPH 1X5ML/15MG 4     

93207 TOBREX UNG OPH 3.5GM 0.3% 4     

96413 GENTAMICIN LEK 40 MG/2 ML INJ SOL 10X2ML/40MG 2     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 5     

122520 SEPTONEX DRM SPR SOL 1X100ML 2     

inv-9999999-36 PERSTERIL 1% 1L 1     

97000 Metronidazole 0.5% Polpharma inf.1x100ml 40     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 5     

94918 AMBROBENE TBL 20X30MG 5     

17431 CITALEC 20 ZENTIVA POR TBL FLM 30X20 M 3     
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213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 1     

214182 Bloxazoc 25mg tbl.pro.30x25mg 2     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 5     

30652 REASEC TBL 20X2.5MG 2     

57608 Ibumax 400mg 100tbl.por.flm. Vitabalans 3     

58374 Ambroxol AL kapky gtt.1x100ml/750mg 3     

874 OPHTHALMO-AZULEN UNG OPH 5GM 3     

9159 HYLAK FORTE GTT 100ML 3     

99295 ANOPYRIN 100MG 20 TBL 2     

inv-9999999-29 RIVANOL 0.1% 1000g 1     

inv-9999999-36 PERSTERIL 1% 1L 1     

inv-9999999-48 LIHOBENZIN 1L 1     

vol-0-102 Lactobacilus Acidophilus 75 cps 1     

100339 DALACIN C CPS 16X300MG 3     

107987 ANALGIN INJ SOL 5X5ML 5     

13623 Paramax 100x500mg 1     

146877 Apo-Zolpidem 10mg p.tbl.flm.100x10mg* 2     

15013 DORMICUM 7.5 MG TBL OBD 10X7.5MG 2     

1520395 Braunol drm.sol.1x1000ml 1     

15658 CIPLOX 500 TBL OBD 10X500MG 3     

162187 Ciprofloxacin Kabi 400mg/200ml inf.sol.10x400mg 2     

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 120     

1940 OXAZEPAM LECIVA TBL 20X10MG 5     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 1     

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 50     

2479 DITHIADEN TBL 20X2MG 2     

4071 DITHIADEN INJ 10X2ML 2     

43950 Ambroxol AL 30 tbl 20x30mg  5     

55824 NOVALGIN INJ 5X5 2.5GM 10     

58249 GUAJACURAN 5% INJ 10X10ML/0.5GM 4     

5951 AMOKSIKLAV 1G TBL OBD 14X1GM 5     

72972 AMOKSIKLAV 1,2 G INJ PLV SOL 5X1.2GM 10     

75023 COTRIMOXAZOL AL FORTE TBL 20X960MG 2     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 5     

93105 DEGAN 10 MG ROZTOK PRO INJEKCI INJ SOL 50X2ML/10MG 1     
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96414 GENTAMICIN LEK 80 MG/2 ML INJ SOL 10X2ML/80MG 2     

97000 Metronidazole 0.5% Polpharma inf.1x100ml 30     

98169 BUSCOPAN INJ 5X1ML/20MG 5     

inv-9999999-11 MS-PEROXID VODIKU 3% 1000G 1     

inv-9999999-34 PHLEGMOTOM 500g 1     

inv-9999999-36 PERSTERIL 1% 1L 1     

vol-0-31 PARAFFINUM PERLIQUIDUM 800G DR. KULICH (PARAFFINUM 1     

14873 IALUGEN PLUS EXT 10KS(10X10CM) 10     

14877 IALUGEN PLUS CRM 1X60GM 10     

192143 DIPROPHOS INJ SUS 5X1ML/7MG 20     

32087 TRALGIT 100 INJ INJ SOL 5X2ML/100MG 10     

32090 TRALGIT 50 INJ INJ SOL 5X1ML/50MG 10     

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 20     

62316 BETADINE LIQ 1X120ML 2     

62317 BETADINE LIQ 1X1000ML 5     

107677 KALIUMCHLORID 7.45% BRAUN INF CNC SOL 20X100M 1     

116441 Furosemid Kabi 20mg/2ml inj.sol. 50x2ml/20mg 1     

14711 Tardyferon por.tbl.ret.30 2     

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 30     

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 30     

26789 NOVORAPID PENFILL 100 U/ML INJ SOL 5X3ML 1     

42547 LACTULOSE AL SIRUP POR SIR 1X500ML 1     

55911 Peroxid vodíku 3% COO drm.sol. 1x100ml 3% 5     

5951 AMOKSIKLAV 1G TBL OBD 14X1GM 4     

1066 FRAMYKOIN UNG 1X10GM 5     

1076 OPHTHALMO-FRAMYKOIN UNG OPH 5GM 3     

107639 Mirtazapin Sandoz 15 mg 30 tbl 1     

107677 KALIUMCHLORID 7.45% BRAUN INF CNC SOL 20X100M 1     

14711 Tardyferon por.tbl.ret.30 3     

156835 Meropenem Kabi 1000mg inj+inf.plv.sol.10x1000mg 2     

 

Cena celkem: 67511Kč 


